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TPMS/16-0023 : Group Management Issue

anis <anis@inteksoft.com.my> Tue, Jul 19, 2016 at 4:18 PM
To: rizal@matrade.gov.my

Cc: din@matrade.gov.my, rozaina@matrade.gov.my, azliza@matrade.gov.my, arshad@matrade.gov.my, Tan Lee Yong
<leeyong.tan@penril.net>, Kak Haida <haida_md@penril.net>, Najmi Pasarudin <najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>, Kak Ayu
<norahayu.md@penril.net>, helmi@matrade.gov.my

Dear (Mr) Norharizal,
Please be advised that incident below has been logged under Case ID : TPMS/16-0023

Thanks and regards,

Auis Fatihak

INTEKSOFT SDN BHD (718578-A)

Lot 3F-25, Pusal Perdagangan 101, 1, Persiaran Puchong Jaya Selatan,

Bandar Puchong Jaya, Batu 8, 47100 Puchong, Selangor Darul Ehsan

T: +603-8071 6884 | +603-8076 4241 Toll Free Number : 1300-86-2014

&4 anis@inteksoft.com.my

b% Don't print this e-mail unless it's Ieally necessary.Every 3000 sheets consume a tree.Save a trees

From: rizal@matrade.gov.my [mailto:rizal@matrade.gov.my]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Teo Woon Eng <wooneng@inteksoft.com.my>

Cc: din@matrade.gov.my; rozaina@matrade.gov.my; azliza@matrade.gov.my; arshad@matrade.gov.my;
'Tan Lee Yong' <leeyong.tan@penril.net>; Kak Haida <haida_md@penril.net>; Najmi Pasarudin
<najmi.pasarudin@penril.net>; Kak Ayu <norahayu.md@penril.net>; helmi@matrade.gov.my

Subject: Group Management Issue

Mr. Teo,

Under Group Management we can control the permission of all module/sub-module either to allow to view, update or
delete.

Now we need to allow Audit Group (or Senior Management Group) to access the system as View only access.

We had tried to limit the access to View only for Promotion Module for that group, but when the user use the
system, the user only can view the event information and cannot view the company information.
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It it workable in module Planning and Budget.

The Group Management Permission that can control the module access was being introduce by your initial
development team.

Please help to solve this case.

I = B e N i1 e
[ tpms.matrade.gov.my/matrade-tpms/editGroupForm/34

Trade Promotion Management System

GROUP LIST EDIT GROUF

* - Mandatory fields

* Active Group * Mame
Active v SEMIOR MANAGEMENT
* Description
|

| Senior Management

USER(S)
T R R T N T R T i T bt WU L r F o Y W N P W s

1 LI

MODULE(S) ACCESS PERMISSION

L T T T Y T T LN W e T, M TR TRy R TR WL ! L LR 5,

Send
Module Sub Maodule View  Edit Delete  Notification Restore  Administrator
PLANKING KP1 SETTING 7 |
BUDGET ANNLUAL (] [
ALLOCATION - -

ADMINISTRATION USER
MANAGEMENT

REPORTS PLANNING o
REFORTS

BUDGET ACTIVITY e ;
fiheer B @ @ (5
ALLOCATION

PLANNING ACTIVITIES LIST | (g &l _

21 o s AT T p Ll AT g g R s el O el 28



PLANNING JPRRA

REFPORTS BUDGET REPORTS |
REFORTS PLANNING JPPPA o
REPORTS
ADMINISTRATION AUDIT TRAIL
ADMINISTRATION CURREMNCY
EXCHANGE RATE
ADMINISTRATION COMPANY
MANAGEMENT
ADMINISTRATION USER SYNC LDAP
HISTORY
[ PROMOTION i?.-.' }
EXECUTION
S prh PYPASRERIGGrs PR EE FUL Fop B o f T B s P T g Fos i on B b ssd o J o st gt PP s S

= =+ € [ tpms.matrade.gov.my/matrade-tpms/promotionEventiMain/2622

Trade Promotion Management System
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Kind regards,

(Mr) Norharizal Ishak
e-Business & IT Section, MATRADE
Tel (GL): +603 6207 7077 ext 7338
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